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6:54 p.m
CHAI RMVAN  HOCD: Good evening, ladies and
gent | enen. This is the public neeting of the Zoning

Commi ssion for the District of Colunmbia. M nane is Anthony
Hood. And joining ne is Vice Chair MIler and Comm ssi oner
Shapiro. W're also joined by Ofice of Zoning staff, M.
Sharon Schellin; Ofice of Zoning staff as well, M. Mers;
Ofice of Attorney General, M. Cain.

| am going to ask M. Steingasser if she can
i ntroduce her staff fromthe Ofice of Planning at this tine.

MS. STEI NGASSER: Jennifer Steingasser with the
O fice of Planning.

MR, LAWSON: Joel Lawson with the Ofice of
Pl anni ng.

M5. MYERS: Crystal Myers with the Ofice of
Pl anni ng.

M5. BROWN- ROBERTS: Maxi ne Brown- Roberts, O fice
of Pl anni ng.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: Thank vyou. Copi es of today's
neeti ng agenda are available in the bin near the door. For
hearing action itenms, the only docunents before us this
evening are the applications, the ANC set down report, and
O fice of Planning report. All other docunents are recorded

-- areintherecord, and will be reviewed at the tine of the
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heari ng.

W do not take any public testinony at our
neetings, unless the Conm ssion requests someone to cone
f orward.

This proceeding is being recorded by a court
reporter. And it's also webcast |ive. W ask that you
refrain fromany disruptive noise or actions in the hearing
room including the display of any signs or objects. Also,
| always omt Paul who does the video, who does an excel |l ent
job for us with video and I want to include himas Ofice of
Zoning staff as well.

At this tinme, please turn off all electronic
devices. Does the staff have any prelimnary matters?

M5. STEI NGASSER:  No, sir.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: | believe, Ms. Schellin, we do
want to nobve a case.

M5. SCHELLIN: Yes, the tine extension, Case No.
13- 08A.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Thank you.

MS5. SCHELLIN:. CGityPartners 5914, two-year tine
extensi on at Square 5914.

CHAl RVAN HOOD:  Yes, can we call that one first?

MS. SCHELLIN. Yes, sir. The only new exhibits
we have in this case, Exhibit 12A letter in support from

Stacey Smth. Exhibit 13A, we have conments in support from
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Terry Lynch. Exhibit 16 was the Applicant's response to the

Ofice of the Attorney CGeneral's second letter. Exhibit 17A
was a letter from OAG requesting action to be deferred for
60 to 90 days. That cane in today after the Comm ssion
approved the record to be open for a non-party to nmake a
subm ttal. They asked the Commission to consider fina

action on this case this evening.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, thank you. Ms. Schellin has
al ready teed up the request for a two-year tinme extension.
W do have sone other things that have conme in for our
consi derati on. So with that, let nme open it up for any
comments or discussion on this as we nove forward in 13-08A.

M. Shapiro.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Thank you, M. Chair. W
recei ved comuni cation fromthe Attorney General. | believe
t hat we should not grant the request for a continuation that
the Attorney General asked for. The Attorney General is not
a party to the case, first of all. But also the issues
underlying the request are not germane to our review of the
time extension request. So fromny perspective, | think we

shoul d take that off the table.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Okay. Any di sagreenment with that?
| woul d whol eheartedly agree with Conm ssi oner Shapiro al so.

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO | can say a little nore
about it.
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CHAI RMAN HOOD: Sure, go right ahead.

COW SSI ONER  SHAPI RO Thank you. W have
consi dered the various filings and argunents subm tted by t he
Attorney General, and | have, and | assune you all have, too,
and do not find them persuasive and that many of the
argunents concerning the underlying position are beyond the
scope of the Conmm ssioners' review.

One other issue is if we do nove forward, |
bel i eve we shoul d grant a one year tinme extension rather than

a two year tine extension. There has been no change to the

mat eri al facts underlying the Comm ssion's original approval.
| just want to state that for the record as well, not from
ny perspective. And | believe that the applicant has nmet the
requi rements of Subtitle Z705, specifically Z705.2(c)(3) by
denonstrating substantial evidence of the -- as it states,
t he exi stence of pending litigation or such other condition,

ci rcunstance, or factor beyond the applicant's reasonable
control that renders the application and ability to conply
with the limts of the order.

So for that reason, | believe that we shoul d grant
not a two year tinme extension but a one year tinme extension.
Now that would be in the public interest to limt the tine
extension to one year. Gant the extension, but limt it to
one year, which | believe is in the public interest, M.

Chair.
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CHAI RMAN HOOD: Okay. Vice Chair, do you want to

add anyt hi ng?
VICE CHAIR M LLER: Thank you, M. Chair. | would

concur with Comm ssioner Shapiro's conments, and just only

add on to them that the one-year extension | think was
referred to in the Ofice of Planning's report to us, and |
think even in the applicant's |latest subm ssion to us. So

| think that's an appropriate extension of tine. And
hopeful Iy the outstandi ng i ssues which are not really before
this body, but before other bodies can get resolved in this
-- with this project so that it can nove forward with the
devel opnment that we approved.

The only other thing I would say is that the
reason of the ongoing litigation is simlar to the reason
we've granted other extensions when there's been ongoing
litigation and the Attorney General's justification for the
deferral, part of it talked about so that non-parties that
are a part of that, | guess are a part of that litigation,
t hey can deliberate further, and they can deliberate further
whet her we grant the extension or not. So those ongoi ng
di scussions can occur, and hopefully that wll get all
resolved within this one year tinme period, and this project
can finally go forward.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: kay, again, | think that I would

agree with ny colleagues, and also | do have an absentee
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report, a comment. But | would agree. | think for our
process, | think the applicant neets our nornmal standard as
al ready stated by the Vice Chair. Thisis inlitigation and
typically, we do this for other applicants as well. And I
agree with all the cooments stated forward from Conm ssi oner
Shapi r o.
Also let ne just read what Conm ssi oner Turnbul

proxied. He agrees to the one-year extension, so that seens

to be unaninbus. And he says | vote to approve a one year

time extension, not two as proposed. It is in the public
interest to mtigate the i ssues and benefits of this PUD and
find a way forward. That being said, the original PUD was

given an additional year on its initial approval. I

therefore can agree to a one-year extension.

So with that, | would nove that we adopt -- |
think everything is in order. Yeah. | would nove that we
approve for a one year tine extension, but anything else, it

needs to be added to this notion under Zoni ng Conm ssi on Case
No. 13-08A, CityPartners 5914 LLC, one year tine extension
at Square 5914, and | ask for a second.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO. Second.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: kay, it's been noved and properly
seconded. Any further discussion?

Ms. Cain and Ms. Myers, is everything in order?

Al in favor?
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(Chorus of ayes.)

Any opposition?

(No response.)

Ms. Schellin, would you record the vote with the
pr oxy?

M5. SCHELLIN: Staff the records the vote 4 to O
to 1 to approve Zoning Conm ssion Case No. 13-081 for a one
year tinme extension. Conm ssioner Hood novi ng; Conm ssi oner
Shapiro secondi ng; Conmmi ssi oner MIIler in support;
Commi ssi oner Turnbull in support by absentee ballot. And I'm
sorry, Conm ssioner My, not present, not voting.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, Ms. Schellin, I think going
forward, do you want to take Comm ssioner May's proxies and
"1l take Conmm ssioner Turnbull's?

MS. SCHELLIN:  Sure.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Because | can barely do ny own,
so okay, that'll help ne.

Al right, let's go with the first nodification
of consequences. This is for --- we've al ready, oh, okay the
term nation.

Ms. Schellin, can you call the first case?

MS. SCHELLI N: Yes. The first case is Zoning
Commi ssi on Case No. 11-15J, Howard University, nodification
of consequences to Zoning Conmm ssion Order No. 11-15F, the

extraction of properties fromthe canpus plan at Square 2877.
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This is a nodi fication of consequence -- or this nodification
of consequence seeks to add property at 2112 through 2114
Georgia Avenue, Northwest, to the list of properties set
forth in the canpus plan extraction order in order to be able
to proceed with the restoration and adaptive reuse of the
historic properties, nanely the 1929 Art Deco Bond Bread
Factory and the 1930 Railway and El ectric Conpany that are
part of this site.

Exhibit 5, we have an ANC 1B report in support.
Exhibit 6 is an OP report in support of the application as
a nodi fication of consequence. And ANC 5E has not yet filed
areport. |If the Conmission finds this application to be a
nodi fi cati on of consequence, staff asks that a schedul e be
set.

CHAI RMVAN  HOCD: Thank you, Ms. Schellin.
Commi ssi oners, Zoni ng Comm ssion Case No. 11-15J, does anyone
see that this needs to cone off the consent cal endar? Ckay.

Al l right, MVs. Schel i n, could we do a
term nati on? Does anyone believe that this is not a
nodi fi cati on of consequence? (kay.

Ms. Schellin, could we do a schedul e?

MS. SCHELLIN: Yes, if we could have the parties
that remai n respond by Novenber 4th, 3:00 p.m, and t he ANC,
OoP, DDOr, if any of them need to respond to those

subm ssions, they can do so by 3:00 p.m on the 12th of
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Novenber, and then we can put this on the Novenber 18th

agenda.
CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. Anything else on that?
M5. SCHELLIN: No, sir. Next case?
CHAI RMAN HOOD: All right, you can call the next
one.

M5. SCHELLIN: The next case is 15-27D, CP Market
Term nal, LLC, PUD nodification of consequence at Square
3587. The applicant has requested this nodification of
consequence in order to nmke changes to the design and
massi ng to the approved penthouse. Exhibits 1F and 3 is an
ANC 5D report and letter. Exhibit 4 is an OP report in
support of the case as a nodification of consequence.

Again, if the Conmi ssion finds this to, in fact,
be a nodi ficati on of consequence, staff requests the schedul e
be set to allow the other party to file a response in the
application if it chooses to do so.

CHAI RMVAN  HOOD: Al right, M. Schellin, also
Commi ssioner May's proxy also didn't mnd it being a
nodi fi cati on of consequence for scheduling. So | want to
make note of that.

MS. SCHELLI N Yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Al l right, Zoni ng Conm ssi on Case
15-27D, Comm ssioners, does anyone see that this needs to

come off as a nodification of consequence?
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No objection, okay. Ms. Schellin, can we do a
schedul e.

MS. SCHELLIN: Yes, and again, as you stated with
the | ast case, Comm ssioner May has no problemw th this case
bei ng a nodification of consequence.

So again, we would use Novenber 4th, 3 o'clock
p.m for the parties to nake their subm ssion; 11/12 for
responses for the applicant and OP if they choose to do so;
11/ 18 for deliberation.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, noving right al ong.

M5. SCHELLIN: Next case.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: If you can call the next case.

M5. SCHELLIN: 16-06C, Jenal / PTM Lazriv Water |1,
design revi ew nodi ficati on of consequence at Square 666. The
applicant has requested this nodification of consequence of
the approved design review in order to renove decision
par agr aphs 4A and 4B and to repl ace t he approved public space
plans with the DDOTl approved plans with regard to the
si dewal k and cycl e track.

Exhibit 5 is a nmeno from OP advising that they
will agree and that this is a nodification of consequence,
but cannot nmake a reconmmendation until they conplete
coordination with DDOT which will be done prior to the date
for schedul ed responses. The only party, ANC 6D, has not yet

r esponded. If the Comm ssion again finds this to be a
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nodi fi cati on of consequence, staff asks that a schedule for
responses be set.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, Commi ssioners, does anyone
believe that this is not a nodification of consequence?

kay, and as stated, there will be conti nuous work
done with Ofice of Planning, DDOI, and | guess our |ega
counsel as well.

kay, Ms. Schellin, can you do a schedul e?

M5. SCHELLIN: Yes. We set the sanme schedule, 11/4
for responses from 6D and OP or actually fromthe parties,
and then OP and the applicant if they choose to respond woul d
have until 11/12, and then 11/18 for deliberations.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  And al so Commi ssi oner May had no
obj ecti on.

M5. SCHELLIN: No objections.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Right. Wen you're ready, we can
call the next case.

M5. SCHELLIN: Next case under deliberations, 05-
40D, Wesl ey Theol ogi cal Semi nary of the United Met hod Church,
canmpus plan nodification of consequence at Square 1600. At
t he Septenber 23rd public neeting, the Conm ssion determ ned
this case was, in fact, a nodification of consequence. The
new exhibits are Exhibit 8, a letter in support from the
party, Spring Valley Wesl ey Heights; Exhibit 9, aletter from

the applicant asking for favorable decision from the
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Commi ssion this evening and ask the Commi ssion to consider
final action.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Al l right, Conmm ssioners, we have
t he request for an extension of the canpus plan for one year.
It looks Iike it has support as stated already from-- the
| etter of support fromSpring Valley Wesley Heights Citizens
Associ ation, as well as ANC -- | think the ANC 3D. 3E had
time and |'msure they woul d have opined if they woul d have
liked, | believe. |'"mnot putting words in their nouth, but
| think that we've given everyone the anount of tinme.

| think this request, it looks like it has
outstanding, a lot of support to nove forward. I  know
t hey' ve been working very collaboratively with the canpus
pl an over in the Georgetown area. So | et ne hear what ot hers
have to say?

Not hing else? Al right, so with that, | would
nove that we grant the request on Zoni ng Conm ssion Case No.
05- 40D, Wesl ey Theol ogi cal Sem nary of the United Methodi st
Church, canpus plan nodification of consequence at Square
1600 and ask for a second.

VICE CHAIR M LLER:  Second.

CHAI RMVAN  HOCQD: It's been noved and properly
seconded. Any further discussion? Al in favor, aye.

(Chorus of ayes.)

Any opposition?
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(No response.)

Let ne also read the proxy. The proxy says
approve with such conditions from M. Turnbull. And Ms.
Schellin, if you can read Comm ssi oner May's?

MS. SCHELLIN: Yes, Conmi ssioner May says he votes
to approve this nodification of consequence.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: And Ms. Schel lin, could you record
t he vote?

M5. SCHELLIN: Yes. Staff records the vote 5 to
Oto O to approve final action of Zoni ng Conm ssion Case No.
05- 40D. Conmm ssi oner Hood noving, Conm ssioner Mller
secondi ng, Conmi ssi oner Shapiro in support, Commi ssi oners May
and Turnbull in support by absentee ball ots.

Next case, 74-10A, TMG 1330 New Hanpshire Avenue,
LLC. PUD nodification of consequence at Square 115. At the
Sept enber 23rd, again, the Comm ssion found this to be a
nodi fi cati on of consequence. The only new exhibit is Exhibit
9, a letter in support from the Dupont Circle Citizens
Associ ation and ask the Comm ssion to consider final action
on this case.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: Ckay. Let nme open up, any
comrents on this request? GCkay, woul d sonebody |i ke to make
a notion?

VICE CHAIR MLLER  Sure. | think the ANC al so

submtted a report in support of this nodification, so |
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would nove that the Zoning Comm ssion approve Zoning
Commi ssi on Case No. 74-10A, TMG 1333 New Hanpshire Avenue,
LLC, PUD nodification of consequence at Square 115 and ask
for a second.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO. Second.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: kay, it's been noved and properly
seconded. Any further discussion? Al in favor, aye?

(Chorus of ayes.)

Any opposition? Not seeing any, and also | have
a proxy from M. Turnbull, approving of such conditions if
t he Comm ssion may uphol d.

Ms. Schellin?

MS. SCHELLIN: Comm ssioner May votes to approve
this nodification of consequence. Staff records the vote 5
to O to O to approve final action in Zoning Comm ssion Case
No. 74-10A. Conmi ssioner M Il er noving, Comm ssioner Shapiro
secondi ng, and Conmmi ssi oner Hood in support. Conm ssioners
May and Turnbull in support by absentee ball ot.

Next case, Zoning Conm ssion Case No. 13-09C
Stanton TH, LLC, PUD nodification of consequence at Square
5877. Once again, at the Septenber 23rd public neeting, the
Conmi ssion determ ned this case was, in fact, a nodification
of consequence and allowed tinme for the ANCs 8A and 8B to
respond. That tine period has now run and Exhibit 4 was an

emai | from SMD 8B-04, Comm ssi oner Gaston attached the ANC s
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resol uti on and asked the Conm ssion to not take action until
the applicant and ANC reached a new comunity benefits
agr eenent .

And then Exhibit 5, you have the applicant's
response to Conm ssioner Gaston's subm ssion and ask the
Commi ssion to proceed with considering final action this
eveni ng.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Okay, | just want to put on the
record on this case, been here | ong enough to know how t hi ngs
happening in this city, but | did receive a call from a
friend who is a friend of soneone about this case today and
it was a process. They wanted to know whether or not they
could conme down and communi cate or conme down and testify or

say a fewwords. And that is not within our process, never

has been, unl ess the Conm ssi on asks soneone to cone forward.
So that was the advice given. Does anyone see that | have a
problemw th proceeding on this case?

VICE CHAIR M LLER:  No.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO No, sir.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So let it be noted that | have put
that -- 1've been here | ong enough to know how t hi ngs worKk,
so |'ve put that on the record. kay, sonebody can start us
off on this conversation. |If not --

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO | have no objection, M.
Chai r.
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CHAI RMAN HOOD: No obj ection, nmoving forward. |

think the request fromwhat | see in here is for us to hold
off fromthe ANC -- froma single nmenber District. From
what | recollect, the ANCvoted in favor of this back in July
of 2019. And | believe that warranted great weight, |
believe, the first vote.

The Conm ssioner of ANC 8B-04, Conm ssioner
Gaston, has asked for us to hold up for benefits. Nowthis
a nodi fication, a nodification request of an exi sting PUD and
| will ask if I'mstating anything incorrectly for ny counsel
to correct ne. So l'masking that in public. But typically,
when it's already been approved, you don't usually
renegotiate or redo public benefits. So do ny coll eagues
agree with that? That's typically our process.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Yes, | would agree with that,
M. Chair.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So | will say that with the caveat
hopeful Iy that whoever the applicant is, | don't like to call
names out, will continue to work with the ANC because | think
what | read was a valid point, but unfortunately, that ship
that we dealt with has noved on. W can't bring anything
new, at |east the courts have told, we can't really bring a
whole lot of things new after we have already nmade the
deci sion on public benefits and anenities.

Wul d anybody |Ii ke to add anything el se? | think
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that would clarify that.

M5. CAIN:  Conm ssioner Hood?

CHAI RVAN HOCOD:  Yes.

M5. CAIN. | just want to clarify for the record
that the applicant's statenent actually noted that the ANC
has voted in support. W did not receive any separate report
fromthe ANC, other than the one that came in this week. So
| just wanted to clarify that for the record. Ever yt hi ng
el se that you said is accurate.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: (Okay, thank you. So they did not
take a vote in July?

M5. CAIN. Again, that was per the applicant's
statenent. W don't have anything fromthe ANC itself for
t hat .

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. Ckay. So | thought they
took a vote already, but anyway. Al right, but we have
provided tinme for themto take a vote. | know specifically
at one of the hearings | specifically wanted to make sure
that this ANC had tinme to weigh in. Gkay. M. Shapiro?

COW SSI ONER SHAPIRO | just wanted -- | think
our attorney is saying that it's likely that the ANC did take
a vote. They just never submitted anything to us in witing.
So the only record we have of that vote is what the applicant
reported in to us.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. Well, I'"mnot going to --

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

23
COMWM SSI ONER SHAPI RO W don't have any doubts

of their integrity.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: St ranger thi ngs have happened, but
we do have one of the Comm ssioners here. |"'mnot going to
go through all that whether they took a vote or not, but I

know we' ve done our due diligence and our process.

So what |' masking the applicant whose counsel is
here and | know the counsel has worked with comunities a
| ot, sonme of the things -- we're not trying to renegotiate
the CBA. W can't do that. But what we can do is ask you
to continue to work with the community because as |' ve al ways
stated, they're the ones who live there. W conme in and
devel op, we're gone. But they're the ones who |ive there.
So we'll see how that goes.

All right, so Conmssioners, what 1is your
pl easure? Conm ssi oner Shapiro?

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO Thank you, M. Chai rnan.
"' m happy to nove forward. | do want to note that the
Commi ssion should note that the nodification is being
requested pursuant to the requirenents of condition 7 of the
original order which allows for use flexibility as |ong as
t he applicant obtains the nodification of consequence. So
essentially, they're follow ng the process that was | aid out
in the final order.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.
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(O f mc coments.)

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Sonetinmes they all run together

up here. COWM SSI ONER SHAPI RG: Scratch that, renove
t hat . CHAl RMAN HOOD:  Save that for the next
case.

COWM SSI ONER  SHAPI RO "Il be saying that in

about five m nutes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Okay. All right. W'IlIl be fine.
kay, so | would nove that we approve Zoni ng Comm ssi on Case
No. 13-09C for a PUD nodification of consequence with the
comments that | nmade and ask for a second.

VICE CHAIR M LLER:  Second.

CHAI RMAN  HOCQD: It's been noved and properly
seconded. Any further discussion?

Al in favor, aye.

(Chorus of ayes.)

Any opposition? Not hearing any, and Conm ssi oner
Turnbul | al so approved such conditions as the Conm ssi on may
| npose. Ms. Schellin, will you read Conm ssioner Muy's
coment s?

MS. SCHELLIN: Yes. Conmm ssioner May said onthis
case | vote in support of this nodification of consequence.
| do not support the ANC s request to defer the vote until
the applicant agrees with the ANC s proposed CBA and ot her

conditions. | note that the ANC s report does not neet the
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requi rements for great weight. The relief is very m nor and
there is no need for the applicant to increase the proffered
benefits of the project. It is not appropriate to attenpt
torelitigate the proffers for this mnimal change.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, so | think he basically said
the same thing that we were saying.

MS. SCHELLI N Yes.

CHAI RVAN  HOCQD: Ms. Schellin, can you call the
vot e?

M5. SCHELLIN: Yes. Staff records the vote 5 to
Oto O to approve final action of Zoni ng Conm ssion Case No.
13- 09C. Conmm ssi oner Hood noving, Conmm ssioner Mller
secondi ng, Conmi ssi oner Shapiro in support, Comm ssi oners May
and Turnbull in support by absentee ball ot.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Okay. And let nme just say this
while we're all here. | would appreciate it and | know
peopl e reach out, but about ei ght years ago sonebody di d t hat
and it came back and that actually hurts the city because
sonmetines we don't get the things the way we want. It wl]l
come back and it wll not just hurt the applicant and the
residents, but al so nakes our integrity | ook bad. So fromnow
on if you have questions call 202-727-6311. That wll be
very hel pful, so | can go hone and ook in the mrror. Thank
you. Al right, Ms. Schellin, will you call the next case?

MS. SCHELLIN: Next case i s Zoni ng Conm ssi on Case
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No. 16-18C, Georgetown University canpus plan nodification

of consequence at Square 1233. Once again, the Conm ssion
decided this was -- determined this was, in fact, a
nodi fi cati on of consequence at their Septenber 23rd public
neeti ng. There have been no new subm ssions. The ANC di d not
provide reports as the schedul e was nmade avail able for them
to do so. So we'd ask the Conmm ssion to proceed with final
action this evening.

CHAI RMAN HOCOD: Ckay, Conmmi ssioners, does anybody
have anything that they'd |like to say on this case.

Commi ssi oner Shapiro?

COWM SSI ONER SHAPI RC: | may have sonet hi ng. Wat
| said before, 1'll say again that we would note that the
nodi fi cati ons being requested pursuant to the requirenents
of condition nunber seven in the original order which allows
for use flexibility as long as the applicant obtains the
nodi fi cati on of consequence, sothey're follow ng t he process
and that's why this is before us. The conditionitself isn't
to be nodified. This is not part of the process that's |aid
out and | have no objection to this nodification of
consequence to take an action.

CHAl RVAN HOOD:  And | woul d note that we have no
ANC report, but the Georgetown Comrunity Partnership has been
wor king and | think they have nenbers as we noted, that are

fromthe ANC, so |'msure that they are aware of it, so we
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will just go with GCP and |I'm sure that those ANC

Conmmi ssi oners are aware of what's goi ng on and nove forward.

Anything else on this? Al right, would soneone
i ke to nmake a notion?

VICE CHAIR M LLER | would nove, M. Chair, that
we approve Zoning Comm ssion Case 16-18C, Georgetown
Uni versity canpus plan nodification of consequence at Square
1233 and ask for a second.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO. Second.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: kay, it's been noved and properly
seconded. Any further discussion?

Al in favor?

(Chorus of ayes.)

Any opposition?

(No response.)

Let nme say M. Turnbull says he approves such
conditions. And Conm ssioner My?

MS. SCHELLI N: Conmm ssioner May says | vote to
approve this nodification of consequence. The staff wll
record the vote 5to 0O to O to approve final action in Zoning
Commi ssion Case No. 16-18C. Conmm ssioner M|l er noving,
Commi ssi oner Shapiro secondi ng, Comm ssi oner Hood i n support,
Commi ssi oners May and Turnbul | in support by absentee bal |l ot.

Next case i s Zoni ng Comm ssi on Case No. 19-06 for

final action, Ofice of Planning text amendnent regardi ng FAR
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aggregation. The proposed rul enaki ng was published in the
DC Regi ster on Septenber 20th. Comments were received from
Nei ghbors for a Livable Coomunity at Exhibit 6, and G tizens
for Responsible Developnent at Exhibit 47 and ask the
Conmi ssion to consider final action on this case.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. | don't know if there any
comrents for this. M colleagues know | voted against this.
Wul d anybody up here like to join nme? So would sonebody
like to corment on this or would sonebody |ike to nmake a
notion that would be fine. | wll nmake the notion.

MS5. SCHELLIN:. | will let you knowthat | do have
an absentee ball ot from Comm ssioner May that sinply states
| vote to approve final action in this Zoning Conm ssi on Case
1906.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  So | have one from Conm ssi oner - -
"Il read what M. Turnbull says. 1've got one. | just need
one nore. After reviewing the record, there appears to be
consi der abl e opposi ti on and m sunder st andi ng of what ever and
it wll be inthe interest of the Zoning Comrission to table
this and ask the Ofice of Planning to respond to the
coments. Ch, | thought he was voting with ne. Maybe |
shoul dn't have read that. GCkay. Well, he says deny, so.

COW SSI ONER SHAPIRO:. M. Chair? | nove that we
approve Zoni ng Comm ssi on Case No. 19-06, O fice of Pl anning

text amendnent re: FAR aggregation. Look for a second.
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VICE CHAIR M LLER  Second.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: kay, it's been noved and properly
seconded. Any further discussion? Al in favor?

(Ayes.)

Qpposed?  (Opposed. And also M. Turnbull is
opposed.

Ms. Schellin, will you record the vote and the
pr oxi es?

M5. SCHELLIN: Yes. Staff records the vote 3 to
2 to 0 to approve final action in Zoning Conm ssion Case No.
19- 06. Comm ssi oner Shapiro noving, Conmm ssioner Ml er
secondi ng, Conm ssioner May in support by absentee ball ot,
Commi ssi oner Hood opposed, Conmm ssion Turnbull opposed by
absent ee bal |l ot .

CHAI RVAN HOOD: So it did look Iike we did a | ot
of deliberation, but | think we've done enough if you
followed us all these times for deliberation that wll
require litigation. | think we've done enough. That's why
we just did our final vote. So | was not going to repeat all
of my comments. Al right, next?

MS. SCHELLIN: Next case i s Zoni ng Conm ssi on Case
No. 19-08, Ceorgetown 29K Acquisition, LLC, map anendnent at
Square 1193. The applicant provided a draft order at Exhi bit
23. NCPC provided a letter at Exhibit 24 advising that the

project is not inconsistent wwth the conp plan and there are
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no adverse inpacts to federal interest.

And | will tell you up front that Conmm ssi oner May
had recused hinmself from this case. It had nothing to do
with his basketball skills.

(Laughter.)

CHAI RMAN HOQD: No, | better not say, he m ght
watch this. He may say sonet hi ng.

Okay, woul d soneone like to speak on the subject?

Peter's up as well. And Sharon is already done. Any further
comrents, | guess, is what -- we did nmention the NCPC report
as well. | don't think I have anything else. Any ot her

comments on this? Wuld soneone |ike to nake a notion?

VICE CHAIR M LLER: M. Chairman, | woul d nove t he
Zoni ng Conmm ssion approve Case No. 19-08, Georgetown 29K
Acqui sition, LLC map anendnent at Square 1193 and ask for a
second.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO. Second.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: Ckay, it's nmoved and properly
seconded. Any further discussion?

VICE CHAIR M LLER. | would just say that the NCPC
| etter that you mnmentioned did say that it was not
i nconsi stent with the conprehensive plan which the Ofice of
Pl anning reported. | think we nade that finding as well.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: Ckay. Al right, any further

di scussion? All in favor? Aye.
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(Chorus of ayes.)

| also have a vote from M. Turnbull that says
approve with such conditions as the Comm ssion nay i npose.

Ms. Schellin?

M5. SCHELLIN: Yes, staff records the vote 4 to
Oto 1l to approve final action in Zoning Conm ssion Case No.
19- 08. Comm ssioner MIler noving, Conmm ssioner Shapiro
secondi ng, Conm ssioner Hood in support, Conm ssioner
Turnbull in support by absentee ballot, and once again,
Commi ssi oner May not voting having recused hinself fromthis
case.

The next case i s Zoni ng Conm ssi on Case No. 19-01,
Wesley Hawaii, LLC, consolidated PUD and related nmap
anendnent at Parcel 124/77. Exhibits 40 and 42 through 45
are the applicant's post-hearing subm ssions. Exhibit 46 is
an NCPC | etter advising that the project falls under one of
t he exceptions fromtheir review So they ask the Comm ssi on

to consider final action on this case al so.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, Commi ssioners, any opening
comrents or questions on this?

| wll say that | amin favor of noving forward
with this. Wen | |ook at the balancing tests, |I | ook at the
af f ordabl e housi ng on bal ance and | think that is one of the
policies that | think that outwei ghs a nunber of things as

far as this being consistent with our path to nove forward
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and voting on this case. | think the biggest thing for ne
whi ch outwei ghs the other policies within this would be the
af f or dabl e housi ng which we know the city is in dire need of
af f ordabl e housi ng now. Affordable to who and af fordable --
what is affordable, that's a different question, but I think
as close as we get to that |anguage, | think it's inportant.
That's why | weigh a lot of the policies in this particular
case with ne.

Any ot hers? Conm ssi oner Shapiro.

COW SSI ONER SHAPIRO. | woul d join you. | would
agree that the benefits and the anenities being proffered by
the applicant are sufficient to balance out the requested
flexibility and outwei gh the inconsistencies with the future
| and use map. So |I'magreeing with you and |I'm prepared to
nove forward.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: | knowt here are sone ot her things.
Conm ssi oner -- Vice Chair?

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Yes, | would just concur with
both of your coments and just enphasize that the all
af fordabl e project has units, it's 70 units. It has units
at 30 percent nmedian famly inconme, 50 percent nedian famly
i ncome, and 60 percent, and 80 percent. So it's a w de range
of going fromextrenely |ow incone to | ow i ncone under the
DHCD s definition.

In addition, there are a consi derabl e nunber of
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two and three bedroom famly size units as part of this
proj ect .

In addition, | think that this is the project that
has a relocation plan for the existing tenants, tenporary
rel ocation plan and a right to return at conparable rent
| evel s for existing tenants. And all of that | do agree.
Al t hough public benefits, affordable housing, is a public
benefit that benefits the city, both the existing residents
and the newresidents that will be part of this project does

wei gh the potential future |land use map designation and

consi st ency. So I would agree that on balance it does
outweigh, it does justify us going forward with this map
anmendnent and with this project and with the flexibility
bei ng request ed.

CHAI RMAN HOCD: | woul d agree again and | would
just state, | think, on balance as stated by all of us that
whi |l e nost of the stuff is basically gernmane and benefits the

residents, | think on balance the affordability I think is
very germane as we nove forward in this process.

| think we have found that finding with overall
with the other conpeting interests and other conpeting
things. So | think we've stated that enough and | think the
record is sufficient for us to go ahead and nove forward with
t hat .

So wwth that, | would nobve with the conversation
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i ncl uded that we approve Zoning Conm ssion Case No. 19-01,

Wesl ey Hawaii, LLC, consolidated PUD rel ated map anmendnent
at parcel 124/77 and ask for a second.

VICE CHAIR M LLER:  Second.

CHAI RMAN  HOOD: It's been noved and properly
seconded. Any further discussion? Al in favor?

(Chorus of ayes.)

Al so, | have a proxy from M. Turnbull that says
approval with such conditions as the Conm ssion may i npose.

MS. SCHELLIN:. Yes, Commi ssioner May states that
he has revi ewed the record and prepared to participate inthe
final vote in this case. And he votes to approve final
action.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: kay, Ms. Schellin, you can record
t he vote?

M5. SCHELLIN: Staff records the vote 5 to O to
O to approve final action in Zoning Comm ssion Case No. 19-
01. Comm ssi oner Hood novi ng, Conm ssioner M| I er secondi ng,
Commi ssioner Shapiro in support, Comm ssioners My and
Turnbull in support by absentee ball ot.

The next case is Zoning Conmm ssion Case No. 15-
20C, TBSC Omner 1, LLC, first stage PUD nodification of
signi fi cance and a second stage PUD at Square 620. There was
the Exhibits 52 and 53, have the applicant's post-hearing

filings. And Exhibit 54, there was an OP second suppl enent al
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hearing report. And Exhibit 55 was the supplenmental DDOT

report. And we' d ask the Commi ssion to consider final action
on this case.
CHAI RMAN HOOD: Okay, | know at the end of this

case we ask for alot of information and it | ooks |ike we've

gotten it all and I will leave, for ne, | thought if there
was anything that needed to be tweaked, | would ask our
attorneys to work with that. But let ne open up any

questions or coments.

No questions or conments? Okay. | appreciate the
applicant for submtting everything that we' ve asked for for
the nost part. | think we've got everything fromthe |i st

that | see. Let ne just check.

Al right, I don't think we have -- | don't have
anyt hi ng el se. Does anybody el se have anything on this?
kay, so with that, | would approve Zoni ng Comm ssion Case

15-20C and ask for a second.

VICE CHAIR M LLER:  Second.

CHAI RMVAN  HOCQD: It's been noved and properly
seconded. Any further discussion? Al in favor, aye.

(Chorus of ayes.)

Any opposition? Not hearing any and also | have
a proxy fromM. Turnbull approving with such conditions as
t he Comm ssion may i npose.

MS. SCHELLIN: Comm ssioner May states | vote in
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favor of approval of this nodification in second stage PUD
The applicant has addressed all of the concerns that | had
and | believe those raised by others. | am not concerned
about any issues with the FLUM and conp plan consistency.
| believe strongly that the Zoni ng Comm ssi on shoul d not have
to relitigate issues already decided in a Stage 1 approval
whet her raised by ourselves or by parties to the case. |
agree we should give the OAG flexibility to work with the
applicant to address the couple of issues related to the
conditions and findings of fact.

Wth that, staff would record the vote 5to O to
O to approve final action in Zoning Comm ssion Case No. 15-
20C. Conmm ssioner Hood noving, Conm ssioner Mller
secondi ng, Conmi ssi oner Shapiro in support, Commi ssi oners May
and Turnbull in support by absentee ballot. The next case
woul d be Zoni ng Comm ssion Case No. 19-17 --

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  You're going into hearing action
now?

M5. SCHELLIN: Yes. Atlas MK, LLC and 3715 MK,
LLC, nmap anendnent at Square 6070.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, thank you. Ms. Mers.

M5. MYERS: Good eveni ng, Conm ssioners. The
Ofice of Planning recommends that the Conm ssion set down
t he proposed map anendnent by Atlas MK, LLC and 3715 MK,

LLC. This amendnent woul d rezone | ots 48, 50, 51, and 52 and
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Square 6070 on Martin Luther King, Jr. Avenue, Southeast,

fromthe MJ3A Zone to the MJ4 Zone.

As for the conprehensive plan, this anendnent is
not inconsistent with their |low density, comrercial use
designation in the future |and use plan. It is also not
i nconsistent with their neighborhood conmercial center
desi gnation on the generalized policy map.

Rezoni ng t hese properties to MJ4 woul d al | owt hem
a height of up to 50 feet and an FAR of up to 3 wth
i ncl usi onary zoni ng. The MJ 4 zone should assist these
properties in attracting m xed-used devel opnment appropriate
for nei ghborhood serving comercial district on a priority
street in the District. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, thank you, Ms. Myers. Any
guestions or coments, M. Shapiro?

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO: No questions, M. Chair.

CHAI RMVAN HOOD: Vi ce Chai rman?

VICE CHAIR M LLER  Yes, M. Chairnman, | support

setting this down for a hearing. I think it wll help
revitalize that corridor. | just had a couple of questions
maybe which can be -- if Ms. Myers can address now or at the

hearing is okay or if the applicant can.
There are four properties involved here, 3703,
3705, 3707, and 3715 Martin Luther King Avenue. One of them

doesn't appear to be 3705 which | guess is a market, at | east
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in the applicant's statenent, it indicates that that's a
mar ket . The other is a church and the other was | think
of fi ce maybe. But | was just wondering do we know the
position -- was there any outreach to that owner of 3705 and

do we know where they are on this rezoning since they just

don't seem to be part of the applicant -- that address
doesn't seemto be part of the application. | don't need to
have the answer right now, but if we can find out if there's
been outreach and what their position is.

The other question | had, as | said, | support
setting this down for a hearing. There's other MJ 3A
property on Martin Lut her King Avenue right across the street
and then further -- is that south? | don't know the
direction that is, but on the map, it's at the bottomof the

map. It's in the OP report. | was wondering why -- | was
wondering is there a reason why those aren't al so included
wWithin the rezoning if there's just different character to
that part of MLK Avenue? So again, that doesn't have to be
answered tonight, but | just was curious why since there is
ri ght across the street and then further down the bl ock, MJ
3A property as well, but it isn't part of this request to be
rezoned to MJ 4.

Ms. Myers, did you have any conment on that at
this point or you want to just wait until the hearing to

maybe give nme nore information on that?
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M5. MYERS: We'Il pass those questions on to the

applicant and get themto you.

VICE CHAIR M LLER. Ckay, thank you very nuch.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: Ckay. Any ot her questions or
coments? Al right, would soneone |ike to nake a notion to
set this down?

VICE CHAIR M LLER Yes, | would nove, M.
Chai rman, that the Zoni ng Conm ssi on set down Case No. 19-17,
proposed zoni ng map anmendnent petition to remap |lots 48, 50
to 52 on Martin Luther King Avenue, Southeast from MJ3A to
MJ- 4 and ask for a second.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO. Second.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: kay, it's been noved and properly
seconded. Any further discussion? Al in favor, aye.

(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Any opposition? Not seeing any
for setting it down. Also, M. Turnbull is in support of set
down.

M5. SCHELLI N: | have no nore absentee ballots
from Comm ssioner May. So staff would record the vote 4 to
O to 1 to set down Zoning Comm ssion Case No. 19-17 as a
contested case. Commi ssioner M Il er noving, Conmm ssioner
Shapi r o secondi ng, Conm ssi oner Hood i n support, Comm ssi oner
Turnbul | i n support, Conmm ssi oner May not present not voti ng.

Next case, 19-21, Ofice of Planning, text
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anendnent to subtitles D, E, and U, roof top or upper floor

el enent s.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: (Okay, any questions or comments?
Ch, |'m sorry. Let's go to Ms. Elliott. This got ne
confused. M. Elliott.

MS. ELLIOTT: |If you want to skip the presentation
then 1'd go right to comrents.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  No.

MS. ELLI OTT: Good evening, M. Chairman, nenbers
of the Comm ssion, for the record |I'm Brandice Elliott
representing the O fice of Planning. The Ofice of Planning
recommends that the Zoni ng Conm ssion set down for a public
heari ng text anmendnents to subtitle D which applies to R
Zones, subtitle E which applies to RF Zones, and subtitle U
as they relate to the protection of solar energy systens.

The  zoning regul ati ons currently provi de
protections for solar energy systens i n the RF Zone when t hey
may be inpacted by an addition by an existing building or by
a conversion of a building into an apartnent building. The
regul ati ons do not currently apply to new construction or to
| ower density zones.

The purpose of the proposed anendnents is to
expand the existing protections of solar panels to sem -
detached and attached dwellings in the R Zones and to new

construction in the R and RF Zones.
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OAG has advi sed that sonme of the text relating to
the functioning of chi meys and external vents will require
additional revisions to ensure that it applies to sem -
detached and detached buildings only and OP requests
flexibility to work with OAG on the final public hearing
| anguage.

In addition, OP will continue to coordinate with
DCRA and DOEE regarding the proposed changes. |'mhappy to
answer any questions you have.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ms. Elliott, I'mglad to hear you
say that you will continue to work with OAG and DCRA and al |
the parties involved. I think this is very critical.
Hopefully, we can get this right the first time and not have
to revisit it. This is going to be crucial that that
interaction and try to nmake the | egal sufficiency and our
proceedi ngs and things that we have to wei gh and nonitor and
be able to articulate and try to weigh on and follow the
regul ations as close as we can get it to the best we can.
W mght not be able to get it exact, but it's close -- at
| east sonething tangible for us to work wth. So |

appreciate those conmments. So that saved ny questions.

So M. Shapiro?

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Thank you, M. Chair, |
agree wwth that. And al so when -- assum ng that we set this
down which I nentioned we will, if you could provide us at
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t he hearing with playing out the possi bl e ways that sonet hi ng
like this --- 1 could be nore supportive of this. [''m
concerned about the ways in which it could be abused. So
j ust your thoughts and responses around i f a nei ghbor -- what
happens i f a nei ghbor chooses to put up a sol ar panel in just
the right way to stop a neighbor from having a pop up and

what the unintended consequences of this very worthy

worthwhile thing mght be. | think that narrows our
consideration as well. That's all | have, M. Chair.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. Anything el se?

VICE CHAIR MLLER: | would concur with both of
t he Conm ssioners' comments and al so just on the | ast point

that M. Shapiro nmade, maybe had sonme concern about the
significantly interfere definition. It my have too |low a
threshold of five percent and because of the concern that
Commi ssi oner Shapiro articulated in ternms of being used.
It's just a way to stop sonething fromhappening. So | guess
we just need to | ook at that carefully and nake sure we try
to get it as clear -- as appropriate a definition as
possi bl e. Thanks.

CHAI RMAN HOCD: Al right, in that case | would
nove that we set down Zoni ng Conm ssion case 19-21 and al
comrent s that stays on the record here toni ght and previously
in the reports, and ask for a second.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Second.
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CHAI RMAN  HOOD: It's been noved and properly

seconded. Any further discussion? All those in favor?

(Chorus of ayes.)

Any opposition? Not hearing any of those present.
Commi ssi oner Turnbull approves set down.

M5. SCHELLIN: Staff records the vote 4 to O to
1 to set down Zoning Conm ssion No. 19-21 as a rul enaking
case. Comm ssi oner Hood noving, Comm ssioner Shapiro
secondi ng, Commi ssioner MIller in support, Conm ssioner
Turnbul | in support by absentee ballot, Comm ssioner May not
present not voti ng.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, next.

M5. SCHELLIN: The |ast case are case nunbers --
it's under correspondence, 06-11Q and 06-12Q  George
Washi ngton University request for waiver from posting
requi renments. The applicant is requesting a waiver fromthe
posting requirenments of Subtitle Z, Section 4024. Thi s
posting issue was not a problem with the 1958 regs, but
posting | anguage for the canpus plans was anended fromthe
2016 regs. The applicant has requested to the | anguage bei ng
included that may be in Case No. 1905 which hasn't been
publ i shed yet for hearing and t hought maybe it coul d be added
to that case

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  So what is 19? M. Schel lin, what

is 1905? Been seeing that for a while.
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MS. SCHELLIN: That was a case that t he Conm ssi on

set down the second neeting in March that has --

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Mar ch.

M5.  SCHELLI N: -- several, has sonme text
anmendnents to | think XYZ, nmaybe sone other subtitles.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So, okay, is this the case -- we
had a | aundry |ist of things that we wanted to correct in ZR-
16 and sone other things. |Is this that case, 19057

MS. SCHELLI N Yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So March -- what's the hold up?
I|"'mlooking to Ofice of Planning, so they nust not be the
hol d up, they're not | ooking up.

M5. SCHELLIN. It's actually with OAG

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Oh, so | need to | ook this way.
So what's the hold up with 1905? Because | know | had a
couple of things in that because |'ve been waiting, if |
remenber correctly, | know | had a couple of things on that
| aundry |ist.

MR, RITTING And unfortunately, | can't offer you
much of an answer. M. Tondro just l|eft.

CHAI RVAN  HOCD: Did he |eave because 1905 was
comng up? Tell himl said that.

MR, RITTI NG H s spidey sense nust have been
tingling because he made a tinely departure.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.
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MR, RITTING And unfortunately, | just don't know

t he answer.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So can we find out what's going
on with 1905? Meanwhile, we have a request before us. |Is
this sonething we need to deal with tonight?

MS. SCHELLIN: | mean the next step is to have it
publ i shed for public hearing and it's in his court.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: He might not want it to go to
1905.

MS. SCHELLIN: So unless you light the fire under
him it's in his court.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Hold on a second. [|'ll wite you
a note.

VICE CHAIR M LLER  Yes, | was just going to say
| support the waver request on the posting requirenent
because it's --

M5. SCHELLIN:. Yes, you have to --

VICE CHAIR MLLER. -- the posting requirenent,
sonmet hing didn't come forward fromthe 58 regul ations and it
reads as nore stringent posting requirenent than the way it's
been for decades.

MS. SCHELLI N Yes.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: So | support the waiver
request and | support this correction being added to the 19-

05 public hearing notice, whenever that gets done.
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CHAI RMAN HOOD: So let's -- | also agree, so |et

me put that in the formof a notion.

M5. SCHELLIN.  Ckay.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: | woul d nove that we support the
wai ver request as noted as 064-11Q and 064-12Q and al so push
for 1905 as soon as possible. It's been going on for a while
and ask for a second.

VICE CHAIR M LLER  And include within 1905 this
correction.

CHAl RVAN HOOD: R ght .

VICE CHAIR M LLER  Yes, | would second that.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So it's been noved and properly
seconded. Any further discussion?

Al in favor?

(Chorus of ayes.)

Any opposition? Not hearing any --

MS. SCHELLIN: They did not provide any absentee
-- either of them

CHAI RVAN HOCD:  Nei t her one?

M5. SCHELLIN: Neither. So staff records the vote
3 to 0 to 2 to approve the waiver request from posting in
Zoni ng Commi ssi on Case Nos. 06-11Q and 06-12Qand to add this
| anguage to Zoni ng Comm ssion Case No. 1905 and to request
that OAG nove forward with this as quickly as possible.

CHAI RVAN  HOCQD: kay, Ms. Schellin, do we have
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anyt hi ng el se?

M5. SCHELLIN:  Staff does not.

CHAI RMAN  HOCQD: Ms. Steingasser, do you have
anyt hi ng?

M5. STEINGASSER: No, sir. W do not.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, | want to thank everyone for
your participation. Also, | want to thank M. Turnbull and
Commi ssi oner -- Conmi ssioner Turnbull and Commi ssion May for
maki ng sure that they -- while they had other things to do

this evening, make sure that they were able to provide, read
and provi de proxi es because that was very hel pful from both
of them

kay, so with that, | want to thank everyone for
their participation and this neeting is adjourned.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter went of f the

record at 7:49 p.m)
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